STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVAT!ON DIVISION
HOBES DISTRICT QFFICE

SARREY CARRUTHERS

PCST OFFICE 30X " 380
Z0LERNCR

HOBBS NEW VIEXICO 382471-1G87
March 30, 1987 (5051 333-616"

Mr. Mike Stevenson
Osborn Heirs Company
P.0. Box 17986

San Antonio, TX 78286

Re: Mattie Price #6-G
Section 6, T17S, R38E

Gentlemen:

Your recently submitted gas/oil ratio form submitted on wells in
your Mattie Price lease indicates the #6 well is an injection
well. Our well record file does not indicate that you have filed
the proper forms (C-103) indicating the conversion of this well
to injection as authorized by Division order R-8301.

Please file Form C-103 covering the conversion work, packer and
tubing setting depth and pressure testing of the annulus prior to
commencing injection.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: Well File



